Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

From: Gracie, Ian

Sent: 22 March 2017 12:01

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Application: 2017/1034/P, 2 ATMs at Stables Market
Please log

lan Gracie

Planning Officer
Telephone: 02079742507

From: Bond, Catherine

Sent: 20 March 2017 12:47

To: Gracie, lan

Subject: FW: Application: 2017/1034/P, 2 ATMs at Stables Market

Hi lan
There's an objection below for your ATM applications from RCCAAC.
Catherine

Catherine Bond
Principal Planner (Conservation and Heritage)

Telephone: 020 7974 2669

----- Original Message-----

From: Anthony Richardson [mailto:—]
Sent: 20 March 2017 12:46

To: Bond, Catherine

Cc: Del Brenner; lan Shacklock; Malcolm T. Tucker; Peter Darley

Subject: FW: Application: 2017/1034/P, 2 ATMs at Stables Market

Dear Catherine,

Regents Canal Conservation Area Advisory Committee object to the
signage attached to these ATM's . as below . These ate contrary to Council policy on signage in
Conservation Areas and damaging to the CA .

Regards
Anthony Richardson
Secretary RCCAAC

Dear Anthony and colleagues,



| can't see objections to their siting, but can we complain about the gratuitous slogans? (see
illustrations in D&AS) There is enough visual 'noise' without assaults such as this.

Malcolm

Sent: 13 March 2017 15:19

To: Del Brenner; lan Shacklock; Malcolm T. Tucker; Peter Darley
Subject: FW: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application:

2017/1034/P

FYI

Sent: 10 March 2017 16:

Subject: Consultee letter :

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2017/1034/P
Y448718
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